





























Proposer’s Full Legal Name Ty\/[ Y C/ 7L>1 C}\Qﬁ’)b &T (}F COIY) el s

3.0 PERSONAL CHECKLIST

Proposer Number (BMV use only)
INSTRUCTIONS: You must submit one original of this form and all documents listed on this form as

appropriate based on your status as a proposer (individual, county auditor, clerk of courts or nonprofit

corporation). Even if you are submitting more than one proposal, only one original of these forms are required.
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9.

3.1 PERSONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

List all location numbers for which the applicant intends to submit a proposal (limit six locations).
Check the box underneath if proposing the location as a second site in addition to a current agency:

79-C

R Y YT -~
Full legal name of proposer | \n/ 1 N B[ 1y C hQ Mmber Q'{ (,omm Eree.

[
. Proposer’s street address < /O édfif 3 STTCG’:T

ciyher chaville state Ohi o Zip code 444 8 3

County of residence (nonprofit corporation county of operation) luscaro wag s
Daytime telephone (740) q 222542 3 Home telephone ( )

Proposer’s driver’s license number (nonprofit corporation N/A)

Spouse’s name (nonprofit corporation N/A)

Spouse’s home street address (nonprofit corporation N/A)

City State Zip code

Are you proposing as the owner of a minority business enterprise (MBE)? No\) Yes

10. Proposer is (check one and follow instructions):

— An individual person. These forms are designed to be self-explanatory for Proposers
proposing as individual persons. Answer all questions as they apply to you personally. If a
question does not apply to you, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable;

The Clerk of Courts of County;

The County Auditor of County. Answer all questions as they apply
to you and your position as Clerk of Courts or County Auditor. If a question does not apply
to you or your position, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable;

~J_ A nonprofit corporation (NPC). An officer or an authorized agent should answer all
questions and sign all documents on behalf of the NPC. The answers must refer to the NPC
itself and not to the individual officers, agents, or employees of the NPC, unless otherwise
specified. Many questions are not applicable to nonprofit corporations. To assist your
responses, we have marked those questions “NPC N/A” meaning we believe the marked
question is not applicable to most nonprofit corporations. Please answer all other questions
unless clearly inapplicable.

Form 3.1, Personal Questionnaire, Page 1 of 6 (2025)



11. A. Are you currently serving in elective public office, other than Clerk of Courts or County
Auditor, either by election or appointment (includes precinct committee person)? (NPC N/A)

Yes ~ No
B. If YES, in what elective office are you serving?
C. If YES, date that you plan to leave this office?
12. A. Are you currently running for any elective public office. \
(including precinct committee person)? (NPC N/A) Yes _ No
B. If YES, what office?
13. A. Are you currently a deputy registrar? Yes Ny  No__
B. If YES, on what date does your contract expire? | ) une Z ({ ” 20 25
C. If YES, have you served as a deputy registrar continuously
since January 1, 19927 No \l Yes
14. A. Is your spouse currently a deputy registrar? (NPC N/A) Yes _ ~ No Y,

B. If YES, on what date does your spouse's contract expire?

For the following three questions, extended family includes your spouse, parent, brother, sister, son,
daughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law:

15. A. Does any member of your extended family currently hold a deputy registrar contract? (NPC
N/A)
Yes No\/

B. If YES, list their name, relationship to you, whether you share the same household, and date
their contract expires here:

Name Relationship Same Household JContract Expires

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

16. A. To the best of your knowledge, will any member of your extended family
submit a proposal in response to this RFP? (NPC N/A)
Yes No \‘
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23.1s Proposer willing and able, if appointed, to maintain during the entire term of your contract a
policy of business liability property damage, and theft insurance satisfactory to the Registrar and
hold the Department of Public Safety, the Director of Public Safety, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
and the Registrar of Motor Vehicles harmless upon claims for damages in accordance with Ohio
Revised Code 4503.03(C)? (County Auditor/Clerk of Courts N/A)

No Yes_ ™\ |

24. Is Proposer bondable as outlined in Ohio Administrative Code
4501:1-6-01(B)? No Yo

25. Please provide the following information regarding your education. If applying as a NPC, please
provide educational information for the individual who will manage the license agency business.

High school diploma? No Yes\l

High school name C}Q\,/mQDT H )3h So,hosl

City | Z“gr[ ¢ hsw e sate  Ohs o Zip44¢ 83
Collegename Kert  State  University

ciy Kent stae (O h (O ’ zip
MajorE Menla Ed Jeunt Degree awarded BCL(”WCJO‘(' of SC) ence

Collegename I\ = h [ nd Un)\/craﬁ}/

City 1\3 \\ }Q r\d State Q 23) Q Zip

Major £ (1ol Ion Degree awarded M0 sex 1 Education

26. Computer experience. Does Proposer have any training or experience working with or using
computers? (Incumbent deputy registrars may take credit for operating BMV computers. For
nonprofit corporations, this question should be answered for computer systems operated or used in

the nonprofit corporation's activities.)
No Yes \v
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If “YES” please explain all computer experience in detail.
fp e doen ¢ fuf Ce
/\J\-q Q_uﬂm 1\ \/Cﬂmo mail , Gmail Hot Mai |

(o0 ‘C + “The (Tnﬂ’ﬂ( L\%_AILJ'\
Bublisher =)

27. Please provide the requested information for three persons we can contact by telephone during
daytime business hours and who will serve as a character reference for you. Do not list relatives,
political contacts, or employees of the Department of Public Safety (including BMV). If we are
unable to contact at least one person or that person is unable to serve as a character reference, you
may be evaluated unfavorably. Nonprofit corporations should list references who are familiar with
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28. Employment, management, supervisory, and business experience. Each Proposer’s experience is one
of the most important factors to be considered in the award of deputy registrar contracts. For the
purposes of this RFP, experience gained prior to the year 1990 will not be evaluated or considered.
Please provide a professional resume, in chronological order (no earlier than 1990), the positions
you have held. If the position you held in 1990 was one you started before 1990, you may list that
position and the date you actually started on your submitted resume. If you did not hold any position
in 1990, please begin with the first position you held after 1990. If applying as a NPC, please
provide a description of the fundraising, program, and charitable functions of the nonprofit
corporation.

(See Ottoched)
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FORM 3.2(A) BUSINESS OWNERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Instructions. Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(A) for each business you have owned. Do not use
this form 3.2(A) for management, supervisory, or employee experience. If you have owned more than
one business, submit a separate for 3.2(A) for each business owned. Please make additional copies of

this form as necessary.

Proposer's name_rwl n (‘ 7L CW() mht’ °¥Canrxmmp€ny name Lm N Cgf¥ ( 11 mhe[ (ﬁ ‘Commsf'(x
Company address 210 E jm S'}'I’ch Clty[ ())f)Cl’)‘: \/i ”
State Ob;o Zip 44 Y3 Telephone (/4O ) G22-5¢4£23

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) I) e LL[]\; P& \JU ] C)+f‘ ar

Company’s products and/or services[. 55 (4 ¢ Dl‘/ vers I)Lr()ﬁcs » Stgte I.D. [’urd‘)','

Drivers )zcmsc, renewals - Wk coruft l;gense,g rcmﬂ“rdhonc [icense

rentoiemenid, " DUtTs, boh\g amw\aﬂonarg\me, fromeS 7 put of gTate veni ol e
BUSINESS OWNER - Form of owners ip (sole proprietor, partner, etc.): ll\‘thL,‘hon:)

1. Federal Tax ID Number:

2. Percentage of business you owned: _| OO % Hours worked weekly -2

3. Dates you operated this business: From: month _ year __ To: month 4 year 2025
4. Is/was this business profitable? No  Yes _\J_
5. Is/was this business your primary source of income and support? No_  Yes >

6. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees? No ~ Yes ~J

7. Do/did you directly manage employees on a daily basis? No Yes __\_l__

If you answered yes to question number 6, how many employees do/did you manage? . ‘S
8. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No YesLL_

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience. If we cannot contact at
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it. (If you are a deputy
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.)

Lori frantz  Denpison — Qhia 44621 (3003403508
Brenda Burdette Uhrichaville Ohio  94¢83 (330340 -6 895
« )
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3.3 CUSTOMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE

Instructions. Please give us a list of ideas you have to improve customer service at your deputy

registrar agency. You will only receive full credit if you demonstrate sufficient customer service
awareness.

A. This is a list of ideas I have to improve customer service at my deputy registrar agency if [ am
awarded a contract (Please be specific) and/or this is an example of something I have done as part of
my job or business to improve services for my customers (Please be specific):

PR

* lo ensure S_ft('_He,ré.\'GWa proecrly

, | - loTe jadsuaontes, we
Ci‘f’lgsrf:(;‘edﬂpps'y’jm "ﬁ?hﬁ. S'{HI(:H(’.VS To the
P;QJH,_S L The CusTomers,
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3.5 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT

Instructions

Instructions You must report on the following page whether you and your immediate family together gave more than
$100.00 to any political party or to certain individual candidates during any one of the last three calendar years and so far

this year.

"Immediate family” means you, a spouse residing with you, and any dependent children. You must add together all
contributions you, your spouse, and your dependent children made to each separate party or each separate candidate during
each calendar year.

"Political party" means cach separate political party and includes any political action committee (PAC) and any
"continuing association" which are connected to that political party. "Political party" includes all levels of that party, federal,
state, county, and local.

"Candidate" includes both the candidate and any of that candidate's campaign committees. You must report only for
candidates for the following offices: Ohio governor, attorney general, secretary of state, treasurer of state, auditor of state,
state senator or state representative. You are not required to report any contributions to federal, county, local, or judicial
candidates.

"More than $100.00" means any amount exceeding $100.00, starting with $100.01. A contribution of exactly $100.00 or
less is acceptable. Contributions include the value of any "in-kind" contributions.

Coun itors and Clerks of Court are exempt from this requirement and need not file this Report of Political
Contributions.
N Corpo must submit one report for the nonprofit corporation itself and one report for the chief executive

officer (C.E.O.) who has, or will have, primary responsibility for the nonprofit corporation’s operation of the deputy registrar
agency. There is only one copy of this report in this package. Nonprofit corporations must make a second copy and submit
one copy for the nonprofit corporation itself and one for the C.E.O. who will be responsible for the operation of the deputy

registrar agency.

Namc/—/zhzz/ . Ao a o

Title (if ofﬁcer of nonprofit corporation): Zé/)f/’/,,; /&/24/ /CA/‘ A 7:6%

(A nonprofit corporation must submit two separate reports: one for the nonprofit corporation itself, and one for its
chief executive officer)

Did you and your immediate family together give more than $100.00 to any of the following during any one of the
years listed? You must place a check mark "v'" in the appropriate box, "yes" or "no" for each category and year
separately.

2 3 v 1 - DEC JAN 1 -DEC3 JAN1-DEC?3 25
RECIPIENT JAN1-DEC 31 JANI1-DEC31 JANI1-DEC 31 20
2022 2023 2024 l'o Date

Yes No A N
Democratic Party including PACs and Associations ~ ~ N oo
Republican Party including PACs and Associations N TNy N \y
Any other Party including PACs and Associations ~y ~ ~N ~3
Govemnor, Candidate and Committee S v N N
Attomney General, Candidate and Committee £ N N N
Secretary of State, Candidate and Committee ~ N N N
Treasurer of State, Candidate and Committee ™3 N NG N
Auditor of State, Candidate and Committee R N N N
State Senator, Candidate and Committee N N N R
State Representative, Candidate and Committee i N N \,
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3.5 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT

Instructions

Instructions You must report on the following page whether you and your immediate family together gave more than
$100.00 to any political party or to certain individual candidates during any one of the last three calendar years and so far
this year.

"Immediate family" means you, a spouse residing with you, and any dependent children. You must add together all

contributions you, your spouse, and your dependent children made to each separate party or each separate candidate during
each calendar year.

"Political party" means each separate political party and includes any political action committee (PAC) and any
"continuing association" which are connected to that political party. "Political party" includes all levels of that party, federal,
state, county, and local.

"Candidate" includes both the candidate and any of that candidate's campaign committees. You must report only for
candidates for the following offices: Ohio governor, attorney general, secretary of state, treasurer of state, auditor of state,
state senator or state representative. You are not required to report any contributions to federal, county, local, or judicial
candidates.

"More than $100.00" means any amount exceeding $100.00, starting with $100.01. A contribution of exactly $100.00 or
less is acceptable. Contributions include the value of any "in-kind" contributions.

itors and Cler f Court are exe from this requirement and need not file this Report of Political
Contributions.

Nonprofit Corporations must submit one report for the nonprofit corporation itself and one report for the chief executive
officer (C.E.O.) who has, or will have, primary responsibility for the nonprofit corporation’s operation of the deputy registrar
agency. There is only one copy of this report in this package. Nonprofit corporations must make a second copy and submit
one copy for the nonprofit corporation itself and one for the C.E.O. who will be responsible for the operation of the deputy
registrar agency.

Name?%zrﬁ %JL /< cAMt [L A0

Title (if ofﬁcer of nonprofit corporation): ([ Wy /7:/ 247 /O LALL j )

(A nonprofit corporation must submit two separate reports: one for the nonprofit corporation itself, and one for its
chief executive officer)

Did you and your immediate family together give more than $100.00 to any of the following during any one of the
years listed? You must place a check mark "v"" in the appropriate box, "yes" or "no" for each category and year
separately.

Democratic Party including PACs and Associations ~ N3 ~N ™~
Republican Party including PACs and Associations Ny ~ N \,
Any other Party including PACs and Associations 2 ~ N ~3
Govemnor, Candidate and Committee e v N \,
Attorney General, Candidate and Committee 5 ™N N N
Secretary of State, Candidate and Committee N N§ N N
Treasurer of State, Candidate and Committee ™~ N \ N
Auditor of State, Candidate and Committee ~ N N N
State Senator, Candidate and Committee N N N\ \\
State Representative, Candidate and Committee N N N \

Form 3.5, Political Contributions Report (2025)













3.9 INVOLVED AND INVESTED IN YOUR BUSINESS

Instructions: Answer all of the following questions to the best of your ability. Please be concise and
attempt to limit each answer to seventy-five (75) words or less. Include attachment(s) if more space is
needed to answer any of the questions.

1.

How do you plan to manage, be responsible, and be accountable for this business at all times?

Daily Communicotion with +he ranage -
0 A tmpfow;es.

How will you ensure that all laws, rules, guidelines and procedures are followed, at all times,
specifically with regard to issuing and renewing driver’s licenses, identification cards, and vehicle
registrations?

Qur office rm Qe.rono\ assistart are

/ WAON S up to dat n ¢ChangesS in laws and
Dol /u\/as bFo %M -Fgr*h T he,i have qood |
rapport With=the £ield agents an uphm:

oy ees.

What measures will you put in place to detect, deter, and prevent fraud?

- Our employees Use their Traud Trolmﬂgr
in con|junctron wrth frgud octivith repor

lh or Ground US. Consulfation 19 o,ﬂC vu1+h
our local police epartments and Financial
instrtutions,as well

The Bureau of Motor Vehicles routinely issues new and/or revised policy and procedural changes
through email broadcasts to the deputy registrars. How will you ensure that policies and procedures
are communicated to the staff and followed on a daily basis?

Tthe C/W

In oddition to communi et ng Chonges
1o The S“chnc{ T Om noti¥ied. \/\/hi‘ﬁ 8

recei v 5\ the emails I cheeR To be syre

qeS Were made .
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5. How will you demonstrate good leadership to your employees?

The emp loy

Qh\}'\!’)mﬁ‘, They
now L will nst preaK o confidence apd I

will help in ony way posszb}c.

ces Know I am gvaloble

Kave an 19Sue O meed. “The

l

How will you maintain a high level of professionalism each day in this business?

We hove o @Y‘QQ‘\ team who hel
each other and demonstrate Kind'ness

o cveryone. Customers Fell U3 “the
refer our

. Qgency To otherd becouse il\
%)r)g" O Ce ‘F‘a)endyl#)mca/and V(\’\) prc?essiono{r.

How do you intend to recruit and retain high quality employees?

As new peo le. are needed, .r@“pﬁréﬂcce
Are C)/)cc/ch And RISed Are Glven A3
Pesoible, B)rﬂwdws are Celebrat®d and

inhers provided Tor Special 9cassiang
ond Christmas.

. How will you provide a safe, clean and friendly place to do business?

Tasues that Qrise Ore TAKepn Care of

l“’ﬂ MQdJQ'fc(}(- Thc Ci’Y\p)O\i £es C,)CQr\ ,+ on
Q\féﬁu)cr basis.

. How would you deal with an irate customer?

~ The employees explain and fe-explain
circumstonces Very  calmly. The manager
or 055)Stant g Qlwayg clese by To infercede

)T NeceSsSAry.

H neede ] )OW eh?ar(l@merﬁ ')6 CﬂHec&‘
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10. What training or advice do you, or will you, give to your employees for dealing with irate customers?

11.

12. Why should the Bureau of Motor Vehicles consider you for a deputy registrar license agency contract?

T wWould odvise them To remain

pQ)m K(’,t:p a Consistent voilce, leve and
not Compoxmd T he pvob\fm Qs The

mthSe.r inTeyvenes.

How will you meet the expectations of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles?

87 ensuriﬂj That The laws ond
polnme_g Set b‘/ T\ne QTLC\‘TG QYe ?o”owﬂd

have a v l
rc\q‘r\»/g/gsh% 6{,\/)—+h %r'\t %nr&w and

Cons der 1T a privilege To be qiven
a Larviraet. P 3 3

We. hrave demonstrated Ythe need
of the BMV 1n our ares and
appreciote the Oppor‘rumﬂ ‘o ConTinue

To maﬁG & e
Our YPTO‘F(’,SS)OT\O"SM and mMa \afmem‘
record  ave hopefully,deemed wor

enough To ConJr)r\ut, Sexrving as ‘The,
depu ch)fﬁmr license Ojene,
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3.10(C) AFFIDAVIT OF A NONPROFIT CORPORATION
(Not to be used by Individuals, County Auditors or Clerks of Courts)

County of T (, SCAMQWRS

State of Ohio -
I, t / / ZQ\D (//‘(L l’z D j D O 1‘10“\'@ , being first duly sworn, depose and say that:
1) Iam duly elected or appointed (office held) E)(ﬁ & Q[f/ \/¢ J) (€ (’jo i

for [w/i Q:N fﬁnm\;er of pcmme.r(' C , a nonprofit corporation;

2) I am submitting this proposal for the appointment of said nonprofit corporation as a deputy
registrar, and not as an agent, representative, partner, or business associate of any kind
whatsoever of any other person, persons, or business;

3) If appointed the nonprofit corporation will serve as a deputy registrar in its capacity as a
nonprofit corporation, and will not act as an agent, representative, partner, or business
associate of any kind whatsoever of any person, persons, or business;

4) If appointed as a deputy registrar, the nonprofit corporation will not assign its deputy
registrar contract, in whole or in part, nor any of its deputy registrar's responsibilities to any
other person or persons without the advance written consent of the Registrar; and,

5) If appointed as deputy registrar, the nonprofit corporation will fully comply with the
requirement that no person, except the Registrar, shall operate or control, directly or
indirectly, more than one deputy registrar agency at any time, except that I understand that a
nonprofit corporation which provides automobile-related services may operate one deputy
registrar agency in each county in which it offers other services;

6) To the best of my knowledge and belief, the nonprofit corporation is fully qualified to serve
as a deputy registrar, and there is no provision of the Ohio Revised Code or the Ohio
Administrative Code which would make it ineligible to serve as a deputy registrar; and,

7) I have read the forms and documents submitted with this proposal. All information is true,
accurate, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. This affidavit is submitted
for the purpose of obtaining a deputy registrar contract on behalf of the nonprofit
corporation.

Signature of ofﬁcerzé‘(%y,gz ; /(d D, A 11 A Vo 774 j},

Printed/typed name ofofﬁcéx! ([_L)( o u?"/ €. D/ /’@(jo 8

Printed/typed name of nonprofit corporation: W; N C 7113( Ci G mbcr Cy)f C OMMECC.C.
Swom to and subscribed in my presence on this Q{ 4& day of :Z e s ,«;/ , 2025

I

Notary Public

Printed name of Notary Public: ﬁ Jpo._r, 5/)1,' £/ é;/

My commission expires: _/0/[9/.7029 R9

Form 3.10(C), Affidavit of a Nonprofit Corporation (2025)







4.0 OPERATIONAL CHECKLIST

Proposer’s Full Legal Namm’ l N C/. —)“{ C %QM\Qa C Og COmmt’,( C.C
Location Number 7 Q = C
Proposer Number (BMV use only) 7 Cf) = C // / 9 OO §Z

INSTRUCTIONS: You must submit one original of this form and all documents listed on this form FOR
EACH SITE YOU ARE PROPOSING.

DESCRIPTION

40 Operational Checklist (this form) g

4.1 Appointment of Agency Managers o

42 Experienced Employees Summary i

43 Staffing and Personnel Costs Calculation .

4.4 Start-Up Costs Calculation Amount: $ 40, Q3 & SO £
]

4.5 Deputy Registrar Contract (2 pages only) \\|

Form 4.0, Operational Checklist (2025)



Proposer's name: ZS; {g' N 5/‘ . I y ( Lgmzﬁg r g}‘i f ; Lrmex (e Location number: 2 Q -

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

4.1 APPOINTMENT OF AGENCY MANAGERS

DEPUTY REGISTRAR: As deputy registrar, [ agree to work in the agency at least —
hours per week during the hours the agency is open to the public for business throughout the
entire term of the contract. I understand that the minimum requirement for deputy registrars
is twenty (20) hours per week during the hours the agency is open for business. This
twenty-hour requirement does not apply to County Auditors/Clerks of Courts,

nonprofit corps., or deputy registrars operating multiple locations (assessed as received).

OFFICE MANAGER: I understand and agree that I must appoint either myself or
another reliable person to serve as the office manager for the agency, and that the office
manager must be scheduled to work at the agency at least thirty-six (36) hours per week
during the hours the agency is open to the public for business. It is my intention to:
Appoint myself as the office manager and work at least thirty-six hours per week
during the hours the agency is open to the public for business.

2£ Appoint another reliable person to serve as the office manager to work at least thirty-
six hours per week during the hours the agency is open to the public for business.

ASSISTANT OFFICE MANAGER: I understand and agree that I must appoint a reliable
person to be responsible for the management of the agency in the absence of myself and the
agency office manager during the hours the agency is open to the public for business.

OTHER EMPLOYEES: I agree to maintain an accurate and current roster of my office
manager, assistant office manager, and all other employees and their work schedules, as well
as my own work schedule, on file and available for inspection by BMV employees at all
times. [ also agree to notify the BMV in writing immediately of any changes in the
appointment of the office manager or assistant office manager, and to keep the employee
roster complete and current.

j/o /ﬂ/ffj 2 5 Dl@ SN2 Lo Date:

Deput;éégistrar (proposer) signature

Form 4.1, Appointment of Agency Managers (2025)
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4.2 EXPERIENCED EMPLOYEES SUMMARY

Proposer's name—:T\I/ 1 N C(Ty C/’)C)( (‘)L‘)E r 07(‘ CUIUU\(’K@,OCation number: 7(2 X

(A) HIRING EXPERIENCED EMPLOYEES. I certify that if [ am appointed as a deputy
registrar under contract with the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, I will make every good faith
effort to hire and retain qualified employees who have relevant experience working in a
deputy registrar agency. I agree to make bona fide offers of employment at comparable
wages and under comparable conditions to their most recent deputy registrar employment
experience.

(B) CHECK WHICHEVER APPLIES:

D I HAVE NOT BEEN A DEPUTY REGISTRAR OR DEPUTY REGISTRAR
EMPLOYEE. I have not yet identified any prospective employees who have
relevant deputy registrar experience. However, if awarded a contract, I will make
every reasonable effort to identify and hire, if possible, qualified employees who
have relevant experience working in a deputy registrar agency. Please do not
contact any deputy registrar employees until after you have been awarded a
contract.

g I AM OR HAVE BEEN A DEPUTY REGISTRAR OR DEPUTY REGISTRAR

EMPLOYEE. I have identified the following persons to whom I will make a bona
fide offer of employment at comparable wages and under comparable conditions
to their present employment. (A deputy registrar or a proposer who has deputy
registrar employment experience may list himself or herself here):

(C) I understand that failure to hire properly qualified and experienced deputy registrar
employees is grounds to withhold or terminate my deputy registrar contract.

-
"/ . ‘ ~\

= / =

2 lenmn / LA /{x { 1;/\1,.(,‘ 2L 2T Date: Q#/ VIAMO ey Z{ 2025
Depkﬁy‘ registrar (proposer) signature i o

/

Form 4.2, Experienced Employees Summary (2025)



4.3 STAFFING AND PERSONNEL CALCULATION

‘ o Y ’
Proposer's namej-v-\// N p/f—\lj C{/"(Qm\() er Q( ém 1y Eocation number: 7 Q - C

Instructions. Use this form to project the number of hours the deputy registrar, office manager, assistant
office manager, and all other experienced (if known) and/or new hire employees will work, the projected
hourly wages paid, and the weekly and monthly payroll costs.

The deputy registrar shall be regularly scheduled and on duty at the license agency at least twenty (20)
hours per week, during regular business hours. This twenty-hour requirement does not apply to
nonprofit corps., county auditors/clerks of court, or deputy registrars operating multiple locations
(assessed as received). The deputy registrar shall appoint a full-time office manager, who shall be either
the deputy registrar or a full-time employee with responsibility for management of the agency. The
office manager shall be regularly scheduled, and shall work at least thirty-six (36) hours per week
during regular business hours. The deputy registrar shall also designate an assistant office manager who
shall supervise the agency in the absence of the deputy registrar and the full-time office manager.

The projected total weekly work hours for the deputy registrar and all employees should equal or exceed
the minimum staffing recommended for the Class Size Agency as prescribed in the Agency
Specifications.

In accordance with the standards established by the Unites States Department of Labor, Wage and Hour
Division; Ohio Constitution; and Ohio Department of Commerce; all license agency employees must be
paid at least the current minimum wage rate of $7.25 per hour by businesses with gross receipts of less
than $394,000 per year and $10.70 per hour by businesses with gross receipts of $394,000 or
more per year.

The deputy registrar need not list any salary or wages for the deputy's own service as deputy registrar or
as the office manager.

Caution. For deputy registrars who also serve as the office manager, be careful not to duplicate
hours worked.

PROJECTED . il =t PROJECTED
PROJECTED PROJECTED MONTHLY

HOURS

EMPLOYMENT POSITION PER HOURLY WEEKLY PAY
WEEK RALE A3, (weekly x 4)
Deputy Registrar 15| NA N/A N/A
Office Manager . 4 #
(leave blank if the Deputy Registrar is also the Office Manager) 5 é ¥ ZO Zé & 72909 2‘ l?/c 0
Assistant Office Manager 3¢ 4 (5.5 # 5,700 2 268 00
Experienced Employees 20 ¥y 2.55 |#37%. 501 /. 50600
Total Number (combine Full-time & Part-time) = 2 30 ¥/3.¢54y4p7 50F 1 638D
New Hire Employees § o [ i ] :
Total Number (combine Full-time & Part-time) = __ / 24/ 1653 27720 £ 1,105 5O
TOTALS N/A | 19 43¢.X

Form 4.3, Staffing and Personnel Calculation (2025)



4.4 START-UP COSTS CALCULATION

Proposer's namm n C /“f\/ C;‘\QW)\LCT OWC C%m: r{u(r;)%er: 2 Q "C,

The purpose of this form is to assure the BMV that you are financially able to cover the
costs of beginning a deputy registrar business. We need to know that you have enough
financial resources to cover your personnel, site preparation, and site rental costs.

PERSONNEL COSTS (FOUR WEEKS)

Use Form 4.3 to calculate four (4) weeks’ personnel costs for this location.

l.

s 7 43¢. 0

—eeee

SITE PREPARATION COSTS (AMORTIZED)

A.

If this is a Deputy Provided Site, calculate and enter the actual projected
costs you will need to spend to prepare the building for use as a deputy
registrar agency in each of the following categories:

1.  Building Modifications $

2. Counter Costs $

3.  Other Costs $

4. Total $

Total amortized over 60 month contract period
(Divide line 4 by 60) - § &)=

If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the information contained in the
Agency Specifications for this location. Do not change the information
from the Agency Specifications.

$

AGENCY RENTAL PAYMENTS (3 MONTHS)

A.

If this is a Deputy Provided Site, enter the actual amount you will pay to
rent or lease this site.

If this is a BMV Controlled Site, enter the estimated rent listed in the
Agency Specifications for this site. Do not change the amount listed.

One month's rent: $ SO0 x3 = 8§ /.500.00

TOTAL START-UP COSTS

[four weeks’ personnel costs, plus one month's amortized

site preparation costs (2.A total amount or 2.B BMV

Controlled Site amount), plus three months' rent] $ /0, 93¢ .50

Form 4.4, Start-up Costs Calculation (2025)



STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES
DEPUTY REGISTRAR CONTRACT - 2025

This Agreement is made by and between the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, (Registrar,
herein), located at 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223-1102 and
fce o, (deputy registrar, herein) whose

home mailing addressis ~/() £ AT o €0 S'f reet

ity) (Ahrichsvil {6‘, » Ohio (Zip) Y45  ,tooperate a deputy
registrar agency, Location No. 7Q - C , to be located as follows: in the
State of Ohio, Countyof | (SCOTrQw OS5

City/Village/Township (indicate which) C yE of (/] ) d) sville
Streetaddress: 20( fasl 38 Ofrect :

cityy [Ahrichsvi/le , Ohio (Zip) __ 4 (93

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, pursuant to section 4503.03, section 4507.01, and
other applicable sections of the Ohio Revised Code, wishes to appoint and contract the above
named person as deputy registrar for the above referenced location;

WHEREAS, the above named deputy registrar wishes to accept this appointment and contract as
deputy registrar;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Registrar hereby appoints the above named person as a deputy registrar subject to the
2025 Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions which are incorporated herein by

reference;

2. The above named person hereby accepts appointment as a deputy registrar subject to the 2025
Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions incorporated herein by reference;

3. The term of this appointment and contract shall begin on the 29" day of June, 2025, and shall
end on the 29™ day of June, 2030, unless otherwise terminated as provided herein;

Form 4.5, Deputy Registrar Contract (2025)



4. The deputy registrar is appointed and accepts appointment in the capacity of [state whether:
“an individual,” “County Auditor for (specify county),” “Clerk of Courts for (specify
county),” or “a nonprofit corporation”]:

Nongrofit (o rporalion

5. The Deputy Registrar certifies that he or she has read, understands, and hereby agrees
to all of the 2025 Deputy Registrar Contract Terms and Conditions incorporated herein.

//ﬂ//f///\_ /\LAI‘/CL;CL - dprne £ 2025
Depq_y/Regxstrar signature g %ate 7 7

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF Z;; cal gl s s

Before me, a notary public in and for said county and state, personally appeared the above
named ﬁ l zabe LA ﬂ.' Dons { 7 , who acknowledged that he or she did

sign the foregoing instrument and that the same is his or her free act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal, this /54 day
of :3 GO flL ;:2025:

W@M

NOTARY PUBL.IC

Printed name of Notary Public: "7174 2 Sm/ //a;

My commission Expires: _/0[/9 Z;ZQZ9

STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

BY:

REGISTRAR OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Done at Columbus, Ohio, on

Form 4.5, Deputy Registrar Contract (2025)

27



5.0 DEPUTY PROVIDED SITE CHECKLIST

Proposer’s Full Legal Namm./ N C/; 'fy C L\Q m\g cer O { COW\ ey Ee

Location Number 7 C) £ Cl
Proposed Site Address () & ECA&T 3” S‘h‘eQ‘f i Ul’\ | al’\\%\/i / ,C’}OHO ¢/ 44

Proposer’s Telephone Number (number where BMYV staff can reach you) ( 7‘/0) 9 L2~ 8E 2 2

Proposal Number (BMV use only)

INSTRUCTIONS: You must submit one original of this form and all documents listed on this form FOR
EACH LOCATION YOU ARE PROPOSING. If you fail to submit a complete set of originals FOR
EACH LOCATION, you will not be evaluated for those locations.

ATTENTION: Proposers applying for contracts at existing license agency locations designated as

Deputy Provided Sites are not required to complete and submit all Section 5 forms if the site was approved
under a previous RFP and if there have been no changes to the site since the last contract was approved
and signed. Under this license agency site provision, form 5.0, page one (1) of form 5.1, and form 5.3 must
be completed and submitted with all other required forms and documents.

FORM DESCRIPTION J BMYV
5.0 Deputy Provided Site Checklist (this form) S
5.1 Site Questionnaire

(page 1 only if proposing existing license agency site) ~N
52 ADA Checklist

(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site) Y
53 Lease Option

(required for all proposers, which includes incumbent deputy registrars) ~J

— filled out, including complete address ~J

— signed and notarized ~J
54 Proximity Attachment [for “Proximity” sites only]

(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site) N\

Proposer provided | Site Plan
(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site) AA

— with 8% x 1 1-inch formatting (SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY)
- with complete dimensions

Proposer provided | Counter Plan
(leave blank if proposing existing license agency site) N A
— with 8% x 11-inch formatting (SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY)

— with complete dimensions

Proposer provided | Map
(leave blank if proposing existing license agency sitc) /\( A

— with site clearly marked

Form 5.0, Deputy Provided Site Checklist (2025)



5.1 SITE QUESTIONNAIRE

Location Number for which you are proposing (from Agency Specifications): 7 q =

Street address of site 2 oé [ a SL-)' 3 & STT(’. f:}'
City u"\ rl(‘}\ﬂ\/) ){C , Ohio, Zip Code f{‘r‘@iﬁ

Is the site you are proposing currently in operation as a deputy registrar agency?

No Yes\i

Do you intend to perform construction or remodeling to prepare this site for operation under a new
deputy registrar contract?
No \J Yes

Are you applying for a contract at an existing license agency site that

was approved under a previous contract?
No Yes N\

A. Ifyou answered “No” to question number 4, skip to question number 7, and complete the
information required for this form (5.1) and the remainder of Section 5 forms 5.2 through 5.4.

B. If you answered “Yes” to question number 4, have there been any changes to the site
(interior and/or exterior to include parking areas, path of travel, and accessibility to individuals

with disabilities, and signage)?
No Yes_\J

A. If you answered “No” to question number 5, please print and submit this along with form 5.3
for compliance with Section Five (5) requirements for this RFP and include it with the
remainder of your required proposal documents.

B. Ifyou answered “Yes” to question number 5, list the site changes in the space below and be
specific with the description(s) of any changes that have been made. Include additional
supporting documentation and attachments if needed, then stop here. Print and submit this page
along with any other documentation and attachments for compliance with Section 5
requirements for this RFP and include it with all other required proposal documents.

Ne w S}gr\a\cjc Was Installed on both
deors Windews and theedterior of the

/

Form 5.1, Site Questionnaire, Page 1 of 5 (2025)
























5.3 LEASE OPTION
1. I(we)(owners' complete names) .'/"74'( ko IOPL')/Qe_rﬁl/t L Lf/

of (owners' complete address) 240 £ o ~/ SHreef

City Uhrichsy [l State__OH zip YHL¥S3
HEREBY GRANT, upon due consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, this OPTION

TO LEASE the following described property located in the State of Ohio, County of

7(;/5 CorawerS , (state whether city, village or township)
6 ”7/\4 of [ // hr/ chs I/lyk and commonly known as:

(property's add{ess) 266 E - e/ S+ Yoo /L

Suite City /J/q/wc by o /Z( , Ohio, Zip Y¥ 683

to (proposer's name) _/\x/ir ( )+\1 C \r\u mber of (‘O[mer‘(t’

of (proposer's address) _~2/Q & ‘( b G '}

City u h r) CJ")S\/J le. , Ohio, Zip HY 4, ¥3

for the operation of a deputy registrar agency under contract with the Ohio Bureau of Motor

Vehicles, and for no other purpose.

. THE TERM OF THE LEASE, if executed, shall begin no later than the 29 day of June, 2025 and
shall not terminate before the 29 of June, 2030.

. THE TERM OF THIS LEASE OPTION shall begin on the date of its execution (signing) below and
shall be held open until the 31% day of May, 2025.

. THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. The owners may, in their sole discretion, grant a similar lease option to operate a deputy registrar
agency for the stated period of time to more than one proposer, provided that the premises are
not subject to an existing lease for any portion of the term of lease as specified in paragraph 2,

above.

B. If the owners have granted or hereafter grant an option to the same described real estate to
another person or entity for the operation of a deputy registrar agency it is understood and agreed
by owners and proposer that only the option granted to the person or entity awarded a contract
by the Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles shall be entitled to exercise the relevant option.

Form 5.3, Lease Option, Page 1 of 2 (2025)



C. Except as provided in paragraphs 4(A) and (B), above, the owners shall not grant an option,
lease, or rental agreement to any other person during the term of this lease option specified in
paragraph 3, above.

D. The lease under this option shall be on any terms as owners and optionee agree to

contemporaneously with the granting of this option, provided that no such term shall be
inconsistent with this lease option. Said terms, if any, are incorporated herein.

Owner(s)' signature(s): 2 2; 2 ;,%
%ﬂ_}/\ )Q/n var 7‘/ (S L*O/
Owner(s)' printed name(s): /Aéd /ué A /

STATE OF D}m D
\_/
COUNTY OF _)VSCthyaru g6 :

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this ~H7 day of

-_y/\h LGrh~ , 2025, by the owners, A L )QE]ZQ :1—1&2121[’)"@6 ):ﬁ/

u"‘Qé) ub' l/) l

K 8 Bt

Notary Public
Printed name of Notary Publxc Lﬂr, : . 1] 2

My commission expires on :':)T) 7:. O? CF 2058

I hereby accept this option.
y P P LORI § FRANTZ

Notary Public
State of Ohio
My Comm., Expires
July 29, 2028

JG_D_LAO_}I_L@ZS—J\P\:\/AH Cﬁ\: Q\mm\d O{\CQMW\*:FCC

Date Optionee sngnature Deputy Registrar Proposer

Form 5.3, Lease Option, Page 2 of 2 (2025)



5.4 PROXIMITY ATTACHMENT

Instructions

If the location you are submitting a proposal for is designated in the Agency Specifications as a deputy
Provided Proximity Site, complete this form and include the original with your proposal. If it is
designated as a Deputy Provided Non-Proximity Site, do not submit this form.

This document is for locations which the Registrar has designated for One-Stop Shopping to encourage
the deputy registrar to provide a site located close to either an existing Driver's License Examination
Station or an existing Clerk of Courts Title Office.

Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV) records indicate that a Driver's License Examination Station or a
Clerk of Courts Title Office, or both, are situated within the boundaries of this location.

If there are both a Driver's License Examination Station and a Clerk of Courts Title Office within the
boundaries of this location, equal consideration will be given for situating close to either one.

In evaluating the proposed deputy registrar site's proximity to either a Driver's License Examination
Station (Exam Station) or a Clerk of Courts Title Office (Title Office), the Registrar intends to give the
following consideration:

Highest Consideration: Highest consideration will be given to sites situated in the same
building, in an adjacent building, within the same business district, or within the same
shopping center as the existing Exam Station or Title Office.

Second Highest Consideration: Second highest consideration will be given to sites
situated within approximately one-half mile, by most direct public-access route, to the
existing Exam Station or Title Office.

Proposers shall not attempt to influence a Driver's Examination Station or a Clerk's Title Office to move
to a different location at this time. No credit will be given during this RFP process to any proposer who
proposes to relocate a Driver's License Examination Station or a Clerk's Title Office to be closer to the

proposer's site.

QUESTIONNAIRE
(SUBMIT ORIGINAL)

1. Proposer's name i Wil c / T\IJ Chu m lOE’, r O ¥ Comm A
2. Street address of proposed site_ 2O (. 3 &»

City /anﬂ)dmsvlﬂf’ state ()1 zip 44LE3

Form 5.4, Proximity Attachment, Page 1 of 2 (2025)



3. If the proposed site is close to an existing Driver's License Examination Station (Exam Station),
what is the address of the Exam Station?

Is the proposed site located within the same building, an adjacent building, the same business

district, or the same shopping center as the Exam Station?
No Yes

Is it located within approximately one-half mile (0.5 miles) from the Exam Station?

No Yes

If YES, specify distance to nearest one-tenth mile:

Also specify exact directions between the two facilities traveling in both directions (from the
proposed site to the Exam Station and return):

4. If the proposed site is close to an existing Clerk of Courts Title Office (Title Office), what is the
address of the Title Office?

Sols Lx P SE
L,(hmc)’\ SV)/)(,O")IO
Yy 483

Is it located within the"é&gm% an adjacent building, the same business district, or the same
shopping center as the Title Office?
No Yes

Is it located within approximately one-half mile (0.5 miles) from the Title Office?

No Yes

If YES, specify distance to nearest one-tenth mile:

Also specify exact directions between the two facilities traveling in both directions (from the
proposed site to the Title Office and return):

Form 5.4, Proximity Attachment, Page 2 of 2 (2025)





